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FROM: DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL
Tender No: RFP-R002-001432
Tender Title:

Development of Interactive Online IearnirﬁI

Tender Issuing Date:

9 Nov 2022

Tender Closing Date:

24 Nov 2022 10:00 local time — GMT 07:00

Danish Refugee Council RO02 has in reference to above tender period received the following questions

to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.

=
Date Question Answer
22/11/2022 |What will be the total duration of the modules? There is no pre- specified duration
What type of e-content is required for this
project( greenbox video, interactive Interactive questions, greenbox video, other suggestions are
22/11/2022 . P
questions,gamification etc.) ? welcome
Will the online, interactive, digital version of the
22/11/2022 |Durable Solutions Toolkit be available to the user over |Over a website
an Learning Management System, or over a website ?
22/11/2022 |Will learners register to use the toolkit ? No
22/11/2022 Is the platform/webmte/LMS expected to have a No
reporting feature for the quizzes and exams ?
Please clarify how long (words, pages, etc.) is the . .
22/11{2022 Durable Solutions Toolkit and what is the language? 50 pages, language is English
Please clarify the properties of the platform on which
22/11/2022 |interactive toolkit will work and what is the output of  [It's a website, output in PDF
the toolkit (exe, html, zip etc.) ?
Flease elabarate on "Interviews and intensive Provision of inception report and what people think would
22/11/2022 |engagement with DSP secretariat staff", what kind of P P peop
. ) . be useful
output is required from this ?
22/11/2022 What is the language of the interactive tool to be English and Arabic
prepared ?
22/11/2022 Will ’Fhere be. any translatlo.n work since target group To Arabic
consists of different countries ?
22/11/2022 |(Is there any design work/document to be followed ? No
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